
SCADA RFQ Q & A’s 

Q: What brand of PLC’s do you have? 

A: The City has Allen Bradley at the Miller Road Treatment Plant and Control Microsystems/Schneider at 

the Keys Road Treatment Plant 

 

Q: The RFQ requests three hard copies (1 original), does that mean the City wants one original plus three 

hard copies?  

A: The City is requesting three hard copies total, with one original  

 

Q: What is the total estimated value of the two year contract? 

A: The Water Department has budgeted $125,000 for upgrades to the water control’s system. The 

Wastewater Department has not budgeted to move forward with upgrades at this time  

 

Q: What is the status of Wonderware / is the City committed to it or can other programs be proposed?  

A: The City is open to suggestions  

 

Q: Is this project to identify an Integrator of Record?  

A: No  


